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Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Attention: Scott S. Harris

Re:  NuStar Energy Services, Inc. v. ING Bank N.V., et al.
Case No. 18-1224
Request for Extension of Time

Dear Mr. Harris,

The undersigned represents respondent O.W. Bunker USA, Inc. (“OW USA”) in the
above-captioned case. In response to the March 20, 2019 docketing of petitioner NuStar Energy
Services, Inc.’s petition for writ of certiorari, each respondent initially filed a waiver of its right
to file a response. On April 24, 2019, the Court requested each respondent file a response. OW
USA’s response is now due May 24, 2019.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, OW USA respectfully requests an
extension of time to file its response to on or before June 24, 2019. This extension is requested
to complete preparation of OW USA’s response, which was delayed because the attorneys with
principal responsibility for preparation of OW USA’s response have been heavily engaged with
previously assigned matters. Counsel for respondent ING Bank N.V. joins in this request.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you have any questions or comments.

Kind Regards,

—r

Robert E. O'Connor

cc: All Counsel of Record (by US mail and email)
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